

# MEETING MINUTES July 11, 2022, Walnut Grove Park

**Call to Order:** President Debby W called the meeting to order at 6:31 PM and introduced a guest attendee, Kris Porter.

23 members were in attendance.

**Guest Speakers**: Debby brought Ann L forward to introduce our scholarship recipients Brenda Gonzales Cruz and Yolanda Maldonado, both registered in Medical Assistant programs. Each young woman spoke a bit about their backgrounds. An added bonus was learning Yolanda is a recent graduate of Solutions for Change as a single mother. CWONC has supported programs at Solutions for many years.

**Meeting Minutes:** Debby announced the Minutes for June are on the website (<u>cwonc.org</u>) under 'More'.

**Treasurer's Report:** June, 2022 – Monthly Financial Summary

Checking Account Balance	\$6,549.33
Reserve Savings Account Balance	\$20,023.35
Total Bank Balance	<b>\$26,572.68</b>
Income to date (dues & fundraising)	\$2,700.87
Club Operating/GFWC Expenses	\$1,321.85
Charitable Donations	<u>\$1,354.05</u>
Total Expenses to date	\$2,675.90
Year End net income/loss	\$ 24.97

**Of note:** The Treasurer's report does **NOT** include funds earned from volunteer service at the San Diego County Fair as yet.

### Service Projects and Opportunities:

<u>Interfaith</u> (Debby W)- Blankets, men's clothing, towels, and other supplies were collected for delivery to Interfaith.

<u>Lasagna Love</u> (Diane M) -Two residences (East/West) will be needed for preparation of lasagna for delivery July 23<sup>rd</sup>. (Cookies and brownies are already committed) Hostess can determine prep day either Fri (7/22) or Sat (7/23) Sign-up sheets are available.

<u>Lions Vision Clinic</u> (Anita H) This is a volunteer opportunity. Two shifts – AM and PM - July 30<sup>th</sup>, OtayMesa Activities include set-up – coordinating eye testing – clean-up – other duties as determined.

Marine Squadron HMLA369 (Jean S) Upcoming Squadron events which CWONC can assist include a Beach Bash – August 27. The event is mostly organized but Jean suggested CWONC could donate and provide a dessert table for Squadron attendees. Sign up sheet available for donations.

Other upcoming Squadron events include:

Halloween cookie decorating, Santa Claus Fly-in, Thanksgiving lunch Squadron leadership is anxious to re-establish these events with our support.

<u>Relay for Life</u> for American Cancer Society (Marianne F) This event will be at Mira Costa College in Oceanside, October 1. Vista usually has a like event to support American Cancer Society but no information is available as yet. Marianne will follow-up and keep CWONC informed.

# Fundraising:

<u>San Diego County Fair</u> – Ann L reported that despite a late start with information not initially forthcoming, CWONCers stepped up and contributed volunteer time to earn CWONC a whopping amount exceeding \$3000! Hats off to Jean S who brought an additional 7 volunteers to provide hours benefitting CWONC!! Thank you, Jean!

## Fun stuff: (Pam I)

Bunco will be at Joy S's home Wednesday, July 20<sup>th</sup>– Socializing to begin at 5:30. Sign-up sheet is available with instructions.

'Game Night' (probably Hand and Foot) will be at Pam I's home on Tuesday, August 16th. A Sign-up sheet is also available.

### **Discussions:**

**New Meeting Location:** After some information sharing and miscellaneous discussion, Katie D offered to talk with the staff at her apartment home on Woodland Parkway. Katie seems fairly confident this location could be available to us at a reduced rate to what we have experienced (\$80/month).

**Officers:** Debby 'reminded' the membership we need members to offer their skills/abilities to fill Officer positions for 2023.

#### **Announcements:**

**Anniversaries:** Joy S presented a five-years membership award to Jackie M

'Thank You' notes: Kathleen K read 'thank yous' from:

Vista Community Clinic for the Teddy Bears

Meals-on-Wheels for the notes provided to include with delivered meals

**Sew-In/Twisted Stitchers:** Kathy M inquired about interested members for another Sew In and/or Twisted Stitchers event(s)

**Motion:** San Diego County 'Stuff-a-bus' for needed School Supplies: After some discussion, Ann L moved CWONC donate \$200 to this project. The motion was seconded by Joy S and was passed unanimously by the membership.

**Website:** Joy S proposed big-time KUDOS for Kathy M by creating the wonderful and professional website representing CWONC – greeted by unanimous applause!

**Door prize drawing:** Marianne F drew Terry W's name as the recipient of a pedicure kit.

President, Debby, reminded the membership there is no meeting in August. Our next meeting, September 12<sup>th</sup> at the San Marcos Civic Center.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:32 PM.

Respectfully submitted Kathleen King and Barbara Macpherson, Co-secretaries